Abdul Rehman

From: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp)

Sent: 23 October 2024 01:22

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Amit Tiwari; Ravi Jha; Reetesh Shukla; Manish Thakkar
Subject: Re: Ventilation, Air Condition, FAS & Fire Sprinkler works- CC Prestige Park BLR

Sounds good. Any learnings on how we achieved savings?

Karan Kapur
K Hospitality Corp
CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be
used by anyone not being the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if
you are not the intended recipient. Any unauthorized use or any misuse of this communication, including attachments, may result in punitive action under law.

Disclaimer: The recipient acknowledges that K Hospitality Corp may be unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of the text of the email message and the text is not warranted as to completeness and accuracy. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not
necessarily that of K Hospitality Corp. Before opening and accessing the attachment, if any, please check and scan for viruses. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions. K Hospitality Corp may
monitor and record all emails.

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Date: Monday, 21 October 2024 at 3:37 PM

To: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp) <karan.kapur@k-corp.in>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>, Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>,
Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>, Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Ventilation, Air Condition, FAS & Fire Sprinkler works- CC Prestige Park BLR

Dear Sir,

Please find attached the price comparisons for the Electrical, Civil, Plumbing, and Interior work for Copper Chimney, Prestige IT Park, Bangalore.



We propose Shah Enterprises for awarding Electrical, Civil, Plumbing, and Interior work. For Electrical work, Shah Enterprises is the L1 bidder, while for Civil, Plumbing, and Interior work, Shah is L2 & Bay Interiors is

L1.

For the CC-R City project, we incurred a cost of 3,089 per square foot. For Copper Chimney, Prestige IT Park, Bangalore, we are getting a price of 2,690 per square foot from Shah Enterprises. Therefore, we
kindly request your approval to award the PO to Shah enterprises.

*Electrical Comparative

Copper Chimney, Prestige Park BLR
ALEX
Round Description Event Shah Enterprises | UNITY ELECTRICAL Electech Enterprises Arrow Electrical AKHIL CHIRAG ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL JP RAI
1 RFQ 1 Not Participate 13,62,370 Not Participate 17,81,655
2 RFQ2 o 11,63,655.00 13,62,370.00 14,45,367.00 Not Participate
. Not Participate —
3 Electrical RFQ3 11,63,655.00 13,62,370 Not Participate 17,81,655 Not Not
4 Auction 11,63,655.00 13,62,370 14,45,367.00 17,81,655 Participate Participate
5 RFQ5 10,53,330.00 11,63,655.00 13,62,370 14,45,367.00 17,81,655
Grand Total ( with GST) 12,42,929.40 13,73,112.90 16,07,597 17,05,533.06 21,02,352.90
Rank L1 L2 L3 L4 L5
*Civil, Plumbing, and Interior work
Arca 2600 CC-Target Stars & Merk Bay Intoriors Shah Enterprises Inter care Entorprises Bonchmiark: OC W akad f O o
RC Amount RC Amount RC Amount RC Amount Rata Amaunt
Prestige RC CC Prestige CC Prestige CC Prestige OC Prest] OC Prestige )
Sha ftem Name Lo RE Oty aty Amcunt Amigunt = Amgunt = Amgunt = Am-nunfc = Amcunt '
2500 5q Ft 2500 5q Ft 2500 5q Ft 25040 5q Ft 2600 =q Fr
Coqpgenr ol imin andard B O Lum ST ST 10.55,260 10,39 600 1063410 10,54 800 10,57 4845 10,39 600 11.19. 706 10,52 600 11.33.370 1167275 1042125
Cogpipenr Chiminey standard B0 In T b ST ST SN 56,94,650 53,453,290 57,52 498 54,54 850 5&,52 580 52,467,115 57,69 445 54,16 850 58,448, 8540 5644 385 H535418
Copiper chiimney 5 Wndard BOG: Plumibdng waork S ST ST 5,62, 270 261330 562 270 261330 5.95 070 2,770,995 &,10.345 2 86385 6,25, 285 281,225 255335
Fainting Wharks Sum Swm Sm 1.57.555 238300 157,555 238 300 157555 238 300 157,555 238 300 180,565 2,898 600
Grand Total | C Hinm +HRumtdng| S Sum S 74,689,735 5888520 75,368,133 70,009,280 74,63 050 68,168,010 TE,57A451 69,94,735 77,98 00 73914385 2932 478
Rate =g Ft 2,649 2696 26232 2,690 2843
L3 L1 L2 L4 Sawing %
Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman




| & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp) <karan.kapur@k-corp.in>

Sent: 18 October 2024 23:22

To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>; Ravi
Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Ventilation, Air Condition, FAS & Fire Sprinkler works- CC Prestige Park BLR

OK

Karan Kapur
K Hospitality Corp
CELEBRATING
Creating memeories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

I{ R

IRILETRatE] FER . it tfg RATIL EE

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

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi(@k-corp.in>

Date: Friday, 18 October 2024 at 4:48 PM

To: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp) <karan.kapur@k-corp.in>

Cec: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>, Reetesh Shukla
<reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>, Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>, Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Ventilation, Air Condition, FAS & Fire Sprinkler works- CC Prestige Park BLR

Dear Sir,

Please find the enclosed price comparatives for the Kitchen Ventilation, Air Condition, FAS & Fire Sprinkler works required at Copper Chimney, Prestige IT Park Bangalore.
3



We are proposing Crystal Aircool to be awarded with all the 3 packages mentioned.
Requesting your approval to proceed further with the POs.

Ventilation works- L1- Crystal Aicool

PR Budget 10,00,000
Timeline 55 Days

| Copper Chimney, Prestige Park BLR

No Quote
5,80,000
5,80,000
6,84,400

L1

7,66,750
7,00,000
7,00,000
8,26,000

3

Crystal Aircocl Pioneer Projects Anjle MEP

APC Ai Mah
Round Description Event o ' 4 !m':'m
Coentrol Engineering
1 RFQ1 7,43,250 13,42 969
2 Kitchen Ventilation Auction 743,250 5,89,000
3 Final RFQ 743,250 5,89,000
Grand Total [ with G5T) 8,77,035 6,95,020
Rank L4 L2
Air Conditioning works- L1- Crystal Aicool
PR Budget 10,00,000
Timeline 55 Days
I Copper Chimney, Prestige Park BLR I
Mah
Round Description Event En;l::::?:g
1 RFQ 1 10,06,350 No Quote
2 Air Condition [Low & High Side) Auction 7,20,000 7,40,000
3 Final RFQ 7,20,000 7,00,000
Total (Low side) 4,79,600 3,30,000
Total (Hi side) 2,40,400 3,70,000
Total with 28% GST (Hi side) 3,07,712 4,73,600
Grand Total 8,73,640 8,63,000
Rank L2 L1

FAS & Fire Sprinkler — L1- Crystal Aicool & Mahamaya Engineering.

10,97,275
9,50,000
10,11,550
4,81,550
5,68,229
5,30,000
6,78,400
12,46,629
L3

11,29,485
11,29,485
11,29,485
6,18,685
7,30,048
5,10,800
6,53,824
13,83,872
L4

Crystal Aircool Pioneer Projects Anjle MEP

9,78,000
9,78,000
9,78,000

11,54,040

L5



PR Budget 5,50,000
Timeline 55 Days

Copper Chimney, Prestige Park BLR

Round Description Event
1 RFQ 1
2 FAS & Fire Sprinkler Auction
3 Final RFQ

Grand Total | with G5T)
Rank

Thank you & Regards,
Mrunal.

Mahamaya
Engineering

7,26,480
7,26,480
4,65,000
5,48,700
L1

Crystal Aircool Pioneer Projects Anjle MEP Zenco Fire

5,84,823
4,65,000
4,65,000
5,48,700
L1

5,41,100
4,88,150
4,88,150
5,76,017
L2

5,32,400

5,12,400

5,12,400

6,04,632
L3

6,328,288

b,38,288

6,38,288

7,53,180
L4



